

From: [Mau, Russell E \(DOH\)](#)
To: [Rachael Stevie \(CD\)](#)
Cc: [Smits, Brenda M \(DOH\)](#); [Holly Erdman](#)
Subject: RE: RU-22-00002 East Peak - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 11:42:18 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

Ms. Stevie:

The Department of Health (DOH) Office of Drinking Water (ODW) has the following comments:

- While the applicant is seeking “Reasonable Use” exceptions, and DOH ODW has no comment on that, DOH ODW would like to know how the proposed buildings are being served drinking water.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact DOH, thanks,

Russell E. Mau, PhD, PE

Regional Engineer

Office of Drinking Water

Washington State Department of Health

16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216

Russell.Mau@doh.wa.gov

509-329-2116 | www.doh.wa.gov

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 8:23 AM

To: Ryan McAllister <ryan.mcallister@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson

<kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; George Long <long@kittcom.org>; Julie Kjorsvik

<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox

<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence

<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey <patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader

<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ken Grannan <ken.grannan@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Yakama Nation -

Enviromental Review <enviroreview@yakama.com>; Corrine Camuso

<Corrine_Camuso@Yakama.com>; Jessica Lally <Jessica_Lally@Yakama.com>; 'Noah Oliver'

<Noah_oliver@yakama.com>; casey_barney@yakama.com; kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; Jim

Matthews <matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov; Clear, Gwen (ECY)

<GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; ECY RE Former Orchards

<formerorchards@ECY.WA.GOV>; Neet, Wendy (ECY) <wnee461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Downes, Scott G